Craig City School District

P.O. Box 800, Craig, Alaska 99921 Chris Reitan, Superintendent
www.craigschools.com David Harris, Elem./MS Principal
Phone (907) 826.3274 Betty Hall, HS Principal
FAX (907) 826.3322 Christina Woodward, PACE Principal
Memorandum
Item 8¢

FOR: School Board Members

FROM: Chris Reitan

DATE: December 14, 2022

SUBJECT: CCSD School Board 2022-2023 Goals

On Friday, December 2, 2022 and Saturday, December 3, 2022 the Association of Alaska School Boards
(AASB) facilitated a training with the CCSD School Board. The purpose of the work session had three main
areas of foci:

e Board Bylaws
o Board/Superintendent Relationships
e Board Goal Setting

The CCSD Board developed the following three Board goals for the 2022-2023 school year:
e Teacher/Staff Retention and Recruitment (to include housing)
e Curriculum and Improvement in Academic Areas
e Integrating and Building Better Relationships

Included with this memo is the report developed by Tiffany Jackson, AASB Director of Membership Services,
who facilitated the training.

Suggested Motion:  Move to adopt the following three CCSD School Board goals for the 2022-2023 school
year:
e Teacher/Staff Retention and Recruitment (to include housing)
e Curriculum and Improvement in Academic Areas
e Integrating and Building Better Relationships

Our students will be lifelong learners who will be resilient, compassionate, self-sufficient members of society.
CCSD will provide an environment that empowers every student, every day to transfer their learning to life.



